AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

:I Workshop m Regular :I Special

(A) ] ReportOnly [ ] Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

B) [X] Action item
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, SUPERINTENDENT

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO SELECT A NAME FOR THE STUDENT ACTIVITY CENTER.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

NONE.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.

SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUW.




EP EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHoOL DisTrICT

FRosted frr Cesellense

TO: Jorge Barrera, School Board President
Ismael

FROM:  Samuel Mijares, Superintendent st/ somoe1s
14:31:00
-05'00"

DATE: June 14, 2022
SUBJECT: Student Activity Center

This a request to place an agenda item for possible consideration to name
the student activity center. The name being considered is the Lynn
Purcell Student Activity Center.

Mr. Purcell was employed by the Eagle Pass ISD for 36 years and 3 years
in La Pryor ISD for a total of 39 years. He served as a School Board
Member for 2 years. He was also an active member of the student
activity center committee designated to promote the bond election to the
local community for the construction of the student activity center. He
volunteered for many years his personal time to broadcasting the school
district sports events.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

587 Mamison St ® EacLs Pass, Texas 78852 @ Tul (830) 773-5181 e W, LAGLEPASSISD . NET

An EQuar OrrorrumiTy EMrLoyer

280




